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Pre Bid Meeting MOM 
 

Pre-Bid Meeting Dated: 26-September-2023 (15:00 Hrs) 
Venue: PE Meeting Room, ICAT Centre – 2, Plot No. 1, Sector – M11, Near Maruti Gate No. 4, 
IMT Manesar, Gurugram 122051 (Haryana) 
Tender/NIT Reference No. ICAT/T/PE-C2/PNG/2023-24/75 
CPPP Tender ID: 2023_DHI_726690_1 Dated: 11-Sept-2023 
 
Please find below ICAT reply on technical queries raised by the bidders in pre-bid meeting held 
at ICAT Centre – 2 on dated 26th September’ 2023 for tender “Supply, Installation, Testing and 
Commissioning of PNG Pipeline & Allied Work from Meter Outlet to 2 X 1250 kVA DG Sets at 
ICAT Centre – 2, Manesar, Tender Reference No. ICAT/T/PE-C2/PNG/2023-24/75” 
 

Pre-Bid MOM 
Tender Description: Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of PNG Pipeline & Allied 
Work from Meter Outlet to 2 X 1250 kVA DG Sets at ICAT Centre – 2, Manesar, Tender 
Reference No. ICAT/T/PE-C2/PNG/2023-24/75 
Dated: 26-September-2023 (17:00 Hrs), Venue: PE Meeting Room at ICAT Centre - 2, 
Manesar (Haryana) 

Sr. No. File Name Page No. Clause No. Queries Clarification by 
ICAT 

Technical Queries 

1 
Tender Document 

(75-202324) 
26 S. No. 3 & 4 

Ball valve size shown 
in S.No 3 & 4 are same 
- 50mm NB (2"). 
Please Clarify. 

Please consider Sr. 
No. 3 as 80 mm 
(3"), Quantity 1 
Nos. and  
Sr. No. 4 as 50 mm 
(2") Quantity 2 
Nos. 
This is a 
typographical 
error. 

Commercial Queries 

1 
Tender Document 

(75-202324) 
33 Annexure-D 

Is this Fixed Price 
Contract or quantity 
based. There are no 
any provision for 
quantity 
measurement. What if 
quantity increased or 
decreased or any 
additional material 
required during 
installation? Please 
clarify 

For any addition in 
quantity 
successful 
contractor would 
require to submit 
the estimation for 
approval from ICAT 
management. 
Decrease in 
quantity can be 
billed directly as 
per PO terms. 

2 
Tender Document 

(75-202324) 
33 S. No. 3 & 4 

Ball valve size shown 
in S. No 3 & 4 are 
same - 50mm NB (2"). 
Please Clarify. 

Please consider Sr. 
No. 3 as 80 mm 
(3"), Quantity 1 
Nos. and  
Sr. No. 4 as 50 mm 
(2") Quantity 2 
Nos. 
This is a 
typographical 
error. 

3 
Tender Document 

(75-202324) 
35 S. No. 3 & 4 

Ball valve size shown 
in S. No 3 & 4 are 
same - 50mm NB (2"). 
Please Clarify. 



Tender No. ICAT/T/PE-C2/PNG/202324/75 
R No. 1/T75/2023-24 (Pre-Bid MOM) 

Dated: 26-Sept-2023 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

4 
Tender Document 

(75-202324) 
36 Form 3 

Do we need to submit 
Performance Bank 
Guarantee along with 
tender submission or 
after project award, 
Please clarify? 

PBG need to be 
submitted post 
award of the tender 
only by the 
successful bidder. 

5 
Tender Document 

(75-202324) 
33 Annexure-D 

Typographical Error 
in Heading “Proposal 
Invited for “HSD Tank 
Cleaning and 
Associated work at 
ICAT, Centre – 2, 
Manesar, Gurugram 
(Haryana)” 

Correct Heading Is 
"Financial Bid For 
SITC of PNG 
Pipeline & Allied 
Work From Meter 
Outlet To 2 X 1250 
kVA DG Sets At 
ICAT Centre - 2, 
Manesar 
(Haryana)" 

5 
Tender Document 

(75-202324) 
34 & 35 Annexure-D 

Repetition of Activity 
SI No. 9 of Part A 
"Supply Part" & Part B 
"Installation, Testing, 
Commissioning and 
Testing Part"  
Activity Mentioned 
In SI No. 9 is "80mm 
NB (3") Pipe 
Installation Charges" 

Due to the 
repetition of SI No. 
9 in both Part A & 
B, therefore SI No. 
9 Activity 
Mentioned in Part 
A now Stands Null 
& Void. Hence 
bidders are 
requested to please 
fill you a price on 
Part B only for the 
said activity. If Any 
bidder fills their 
price for Activity SI 
No. 9 in both Part A 
& B, in that case 
only Part B price 
for Activity SI No. 9 
would be 
considered during 
the financial 
evaluation and 
Part A of the said 
activity will not be 
considered. 

 
 
It is mandatory for the bidder to accept, duly sign and submit this pre-bid MOM Document 
along with Bid Documents. 
 
 
Rest all other term and conditions will remain the same. 
 


